London Fire Brigade Headquarters
L 169 Union Street London SET OLL
T 020 8555 1200 F 020 7960 3602

Textphone 020 7960 3629
LONDON FIRE BRIGADE london-fire.gov.uk

Freedom of Information request reference number: 7955.1
Date of response: 23 October 2023

Request:
1. How many vehicles in your fleet are not ULEZ compliant?
2. How much money have you paid in ULEZ charges for the inner zone since 20197
3. And how much have you been invoiced for in the outer zone this month?
4. How much money has been spent on making your fleet ULEZ compliant?

Response:
Please see our response to your questions set out below.

1. How many vehicles in your fleet are not ULEZ compliant?
56. 27 of these vehicles are funded by the Home Office and hosted by LFB as part of
national fleets to assist with certain types of significant incidents.

2. How much money have you paid in ULEZ charges for the inner zone since 20197
All non-compliant vehicles are ULEZ charge exempt under a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with TFL within which LFB have committed to make all their
vehicles ULEZ compliant by October 2025.

3. And how much have you been invoiced for in the outer zone this month?
LFB is exempt under the current MoU.

4. How much money has been spent on making your fleet ULEZ compliant?
The Brigade is not spending any specific budget on making the fleet compliant, but has
brought the replacement programme forward in some cases.

| hope you find the information we have been able to provide of use. Should you have any
further questions please do let me know.

We have dealt with your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. For more
information about this process please see the guidance we publish about making a request on
our website
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